

REPRESENTATIVE ASSEMBLY 10 September 2014

MINUTES

I. Welcome and call to order

The following schools and departments signed in:

Abbot, Bartlett H.S., Canton, Channing, Clinton, Coleman, Creekside, CSP-Moving On/SWEP, Eastview,, Elementary PE, Elgin H.S., Ellis, Fox Meadow, Garfield, Gifford Street H.S., Glenbrook, Hanover Countryside, Hawk Hollow, Health Services, Heritage, Highland, Hillcrest, Hilltop, Horizon, Huff, Independence, Instructional Coaches, Kenyon Woods, Kimball, Larsen, Laurel Hill, Liberty, Lincoln, Lord's Park, Lowrie, McKinley, Oakhill, Ontarioville, Ottercreek, PrairieView, Ridge Circle, Sheridan, Social Workers, South Elgin H.S., Spring Trail, Streamwood H.S, Sunnydale, Sycamore Trails, TEI, Timber Trails, Washington, and Wayne.

II. Approval of the Minutes

Minutes from the May 21st and August 20th, 2014 Representative Assembly were presented and approved with no objections.

III. EHS Site Exception

Elgin High School presented their site exception reagarding PLC's with the updated language and vote based on the input from the RA last month. The site exception is brought to the floor with ETA Board approval. The assembly voted and the motion passed.

IV. ETA Business

Budget: The Budget was presented to the reps. The budget is moved to the floor by action of the ETA Board of Directors. The assembly voted and the budget was approved.

Section Apportionment: The ETA Board is not recommending any changes to the apportionment at this time. The apportionment is moved to the floor by ETA Board Action. The assembly voted and the apportionment was approved.

V. Political Action

IEA Action: Head reps were given packets with information about registering to vote.

Reps Role: Reps are asked to pass some information from IEA to members in their building outside of school

hours.

VI. Teacher Appraisal

ETA TAP information: Voluntary meetings are being offered by the TEI Department. A flyer was distributed inviting members to attend information sessions. There is also information on the ETA website to support members in learning more about TAP. District Resources: There is a powerpoint available from the student growth committee that will be presented at all staff meetings in the coming month. Members will be asked for feedback and comments as they watch the video.

VII. ETA Participation Opportunities

All Member Form: A form is being emailed to members to solicit volunteers for contractual committees and other work. Members are encouraged to fill out the form to indicate interest in upcoming opportunities.

ETA Rep Training Sept 29th, 2014: Monthly, there will be trainings for ETA reps. The first training will be all about TAP and the role of the building representative. ETA BYO Oct 18th: ETA members will be leading conversations about initiatives and projects that teachers have spearheaded throughout the district. This will take place at ECC and ETA will be inviting neighboring districts to participate.

Adjournment

Respectfully submitted, Sarah R. Madson Secretary